
 
 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEETING AGENDA 
 
Thursday, May 20, 2010 
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
Solano Transportation Authority, Main Conference Room 
 
1 Harbor Center, #130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

 
 

ITEM ACTIVITY ADMINISTRATOR 

I. 
 

CALL TO ORDER—SELF INTRODUCTIONS & OPPORTUNITY FOR 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

Sam Shelton 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: May 20, 2010 Sam Shelton 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM MARCH 18, 2010 – Pg. 1 Sam Shelton 

IV. ACTION ITEMS  

 A. FY 2010-11 & 11-12 SR2S Project & Program Funding – Pg. 5 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board for FY 2010-11 & FY 2011-
12 Safe Routes to School Project & Program funding. 

Sam Shelton 

 B. MTC SR2S Innovative Grant Proposal – Pg. 7 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that STA Staff submit a letter of interest to MTC staff for the 
SR2S Innovative Grant, as described in Attachment A. 

Sam Shelton 

V. INFORMATION ITEMS  

 A. SR2S Project & Program Status – Pg. 21 
Informational 

Sam Shelton, 
Tracy Nachand 

 B. SR2S Student Travel Surveys – Pg. 23 
Informational 

Sam Shelton 
 

 C. Caltrans SR2S Engineering Project Grants – Pg. 23 
Informational 

Sam Shelton 
 

 D. SR2S Summit Draft Agenda – Pg. 23 
Informational 

Sam Shelton 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
The next SR2S-AC meeting will be scheduled for June 17, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. at the 
STA Main Conference Room. 

 

SR2S-AC MEMBERS 
 Bill Bowen  

Rio Vista 
Chief of Police 

Garland Wong 
Fairfield 

Traffic Engineer 

Dee Alarcon 
Solano County 

Superintendent of Schools 

Jeff Knowles 
City of Vacaville 
Deputy Public Works 

Director 

Jim Antone 
Yolo‐Solano 

Air Quality Management 
District 

 

VACANT 
School Districts 
Representative 

Frank Hartig 
Benicia Police, 

Traffic Unit 

Alan Deal 
Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee Rep. 

Mike Segala 
Bicycle Advisory 
Committee Rep. 

Robin Cox 
Solano County 
Public Health 

The STA Safe Routes to School Advisory 
Committee is responsible for guiding the 

STA’s Safe Routes to School Program and 
recommending projects and programs for 
funding countywide to the STA Board. 



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK. 



 
Agenda Item III 

May 20, 2010 
 
 
 
 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Meeting minutes of 

March 18, 2010 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee (SR2S-AC) was called to order at 
approximately 2:00pm in the Fairfield Transportation Center Main Conference Room. 
 
SR2S-AC Members Present: Dee Alarcón Solano County Office of Education,  
  Superintendent of Schools 
 Jim Antone Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management  
  District 
 Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville, Public Works 
 Mike Segala Bicycle Advisory Committee Rep.   
  Rodney Nelson Fairfield-Suisun USD, Facilities &   
  Construction (Alt) 
 Garland Wong City of Fairfield, Traffic Engineering 
 Allan Deal Pedestrian Advisory Committee Rep 
 Frank Hartig Benicia Police Department 
   
STA Staff Present: Sam Shelton STA 
 
Others Present: Emi Pearce City of Vallejo, Public Works 
 Nazlin Huerta Solano County Dept. of Public Health 
 Tracy Nachand Solano County Dept. of Public Health 
 
SR2S-AC Members absent: Bill Bowen City of Rio Vista, Police Dept. 
 John Aycock Vacaville USD, Superintendent 
 Robin Cox Solano County Dept. of Public Health 
  

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2010 
 
With a motion from Mike Segala, and a second from Jeff Knowles, the SR2S-AC 
unanimously approved of the agenda. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 18, 2010 MEETING MINUTES 
 
With a motion from Mike Segala, and a second from Tracy Nachand, the SR2S-AC 
approved the agenda.  Allan Deal abstained from voting due to his recent appointment to 
the committee. 
 

1



 
IV. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. SR2S Project & Program Status 

Sam Shelton reviewed the SR2S funded engineering project history and active 
projects with the committee. 
 
Mike Segala requested information regarding Fairfield Radar Speed Sign 
installation near Dover Ave.  Garland Wong answered Mr. Segala’s questions 
and added information regarding other radar speed signs near Hillborn Rd and 
Fieldcrest Rd. 
 
Emi Pearce distributed a letter from Caltrans District 4 regarding their action to 
disencumber about $500,000 previously awarded to the City of Vallejo for Safe 
Routes to School engineering projects near Springstowne Middle School due to 
the Vallejo City Unified School District plans to close Springstowne Middle 
School in FY 2010-11.  After reviewing the letter, Sam Shelton noted that 
Caltrans will consider awarding the funding to another Vallejo SR2S project 
during their next round of grant funding for FY 2010-11. 
 
Tracy Nachand gave an overview of current efforts to organize and facilitate 
SR2S events at schools across the county.  Jeff Knowles asked if an event flyer 
or other marketing materials were available to help spread the word to schools.  
Mr. Nachand distributed a draft flyer for the committee to review.  Mike Segala 
asked when this flyer would be ready.  Sam Shelton and Tracy Nachand stated 
that they would circulate the flyer to the committee once finalized. 
 

B. Extended Community Volunteer Base for SR2S Events  
Sam Shelton discussed the need for volunteers are events, such as bicycle rodeos 
and walk and roll events.  Mike Segala suggested contacting additional 
community groups, such as the Lyons Clubs.  Jim Antone suggested contacting 
city parks and recreation staff.  Jeff Knowles stated that he could “volunteer” city 
interns to assist with events.  Mike Segala stated that some cities have volunteer 
project lists.  Sam Shelton stated that he would follow up on these suggestions 
and with city public information officers about volunteer lists. 
 

C. Solano Safe Routes to School Summit 
Sam Shelton discussed the potential for the STA to hold a Safe Routes to School 
Summit or conference in June 2010.  Committee members discussed the purpose 
of such an event and had general consensus that the event should be about 
information sharing and kicking off SR2S efforts in the fall.  Committee 
members recommended either a Friday event for staff, a weekend event for 
parents and PTA members, or a combination of both to address multiple needs.  
Committee members emphasized the need to include youth leadership in the 
discussion.  Due to the wide variety of planning and implementation issues and 
stakeholders involved in this unique program, committee members discussed the 

2



potential for a conference with breakout groups for crossing guard training, 
bicycle rodeos, school route security, Spanish community issues, additional 
planning, new projects, and school events. 
 
Mr. Shelton proposed the creation of a SR2S Summit steering committee to help 
draft an agenda and organize logistics.  Tracy Nachand stated that if public health 
issues are added to the agenda, Solano County would be able to help fund the 
event.  Dee Alarcón stated that an assistant superintendent on her staff recently 
helped organize a conference with teachers and parents and nominated them to 
be part of the steering committee. 
 

V. ACTION ITEMS 
 
A. FY 2010-11 & 11-12 SR2S Engineering Program 

Sam Shelton discussed FY 2010-11 & 11-12 programmed funding amounts for 
SR2S as adopted by MTC and STA actions.  Mr. Shelton recommended that the 
SR2S AC use a similar project review process used in 2008 for recommending 
engineering project funds this year. 
 
With a motion from Mike Segala and a second from Tracy Nachand, the SR2S 
AC approved the staff recommendation. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SR2S-AC will be on April 15, 2010 at 2:00 
p.m. at the STA’s Main Conference Room. 

 
 
  

3



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK. 

4



 
Agenda Item IV.A 

May 20, 2010 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: March 14, 2010 
TO: STA SR2S-AC 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: FY 2010-11 & 11-12 SR2S Project & Program Funding 

 
Background: 
To date, the STA’s Safe Routes to School Program has budgeted nearly $1M in funding for 
fiscal years (FY) 2009/10 and 10/11.  The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
acted on December 16, 2009 to create a Bay Area Safe Routes to School funding program.  
Nearly $1M will come directly to the STA’s SR2S program for FY 2010/11 and FY 11/12.  
Other funding sources, such as air district funding, Transportation Development Act funding, 
and federal air quality funding will also be considered for the SR2S Program’s use. 
 
Discussion: 
STA planning staff have recommended funding for the SR2S Program for the next two fiscal 
years, FY 2010-11, 11-12. 
 

Federal: 
$942,000; Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program (CMAQ) / Bay Area side 
$250,000; Eastern Solano CMAQ / Yolo-Solano side 
 
Local: 
$142,000; Transportation Development Act (TDA) – Article 3  
$30,000; Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Clean Air Funds 
 
$1.364M TOTAL for FY 2010-11, 11-12 

 
So far, the SR2S Program has split funding between the Engineering program and the non-
engineering program in the following amounts: 
 
54%, $575,000 for engineering projects (radar speed signs, other improvements) 
46%, $483,000 for SR2S non-engineering program (education, encouragement, enforcement) 
 
The STA’s 2008 SR2S plan estimates a $1M non-engineering program annual operating cost to 
cover all schools in Solano County and estimates a total of $32M in engineering costs to help 
make routes to school safer.  So far, the engineering program has only put a 1.7% dent in this 

5



planned estimate while the non-engineering program has been operating at 25% capacity and 
covering more schools than originally intended. 
 
Recommended SR2S Engineering Funds: $300,000 
On March 18, 2010, the SR2S-AC recommended using the 2008 SR2S Engineering Program 
guidelines to recommend SR2S projects for funding, which involves discussing priority projects 
with public works staff and local SR2S task forces.  After discussing potential SR2S projects 
with city staff and local SR2S task forces, only one SR2S project had the potential to spend 
federal Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program (CMAQ) over the next two fiscal years.  
Suisun City’s Grizzly Island Trail project will build a Class I multiuse path along the south side 
of State Route 12 between Crystal Middle School and Crescent Elementary School.  This path 
will allow students to access either school without the need to cross State Route 12, in some 
instances, twice.   
 
On May 12, 2010, the STA Board approved $814,000 in Regional Bicycle funding for this 
project.  Last year, Caltrans awarded $900,000 in a SR2S grant for this project.  STA staff 
recommends $300,000 in SR2S funds to completely fund this project.  Suisun City staff estimate 
that this project will be under construction by FY 2012-13. 
 
Recommended SR2S Education and Encouragement Program Funds: $1.064 M 
On February 18, the SR2S-AC had general consensus that the SR2S Education and 
Encouragement Program funding levels should increase slightly from 25% operating capacity to 
36% capacity ($350,000 - $400,000).  On February 10, 2010, the STA Board prioritized $30,000 
in YSAQMD Clean Air Funds for the SR2S Non-engineering Program.  This action helps 
solidify part of the local match required for federal funds.  The YSAQMD will still need to take 
action on this funding in June. 
 
Due to the lack of eligible engineering projects ready to spend federal air quality funds in FY 
2010-11 and 2011-12, STA staff recommends redistributing this available funding to the STA’s 
SR2S education and encouragement Program.  $642,000 in MTC’s SR2S CMAQ and $250,000 
in Eastern Solano CMAQ are recommended to be matched with $142,000 in TDA Article 3 
funds and $30,000 in YSAQMD funds for a total of $1.064 M. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$300,000 in MTC SR2S CMAQ funding will be programmed for Suisun City’s Grizzly Island 
Trail project in FY 2011-12.  $642,000 in MTC’s SR2S CMAQ and $250,000 in Eastern Solano 
CMAQ will be programmed between FY 2010-11 and 2011-12 for the STA’s SR2S Program.  
$142,000 in TDA Article 3 was already approved by the STA Board on May 12, 2010 for the 
STA’s SR2S Program.  Subsequent coordinated claims for FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 will 
come to the STA Board for TDA-Article 3 funds.  $30,000 in YSAQMD Clean Air funds was 
already recommended by the STA Board and will be considered by the YSAQMD in June 2010. 
 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board for FY 2010-11 & FY 2011-12 Safe Routes to 
School Project & Program funding. 
  

6



Agenda Item III.A 
March 18, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: May 18, 2010 
TO: STA SR2S-AC 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: SR2S Innovative Grant Proposal 
 
Background: 
On April 30, 2010, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) issued a Call For 
Projects for Climate Initiative Grants in two parts, 1) $31M in Innovative grants to reduce 
greenhouse gases and 2) $2M in Safe Routes to School Grants.  MTC’s Climate Initiative Safe 
Routes to School Grants are funded with Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds, 
meaning they will have focused eligibility on alternative modes education and capacity 
increasing bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure projects.  Specifically, the Call For Projects 
states that applications will be measure by how well they: 

• Measurably reduce emissions of GHG and criteria pollutants; 
• Have the greatest potential to be replicated by other Bay Area schools; and 
• Pilot new, innovative strategies that further best practices in the SR2S field; and 
• Remove a substantial barrier – technical, financial, policy or political – that impedes 

successful implementation of a new strategy. 
 
Additional scoring criteria not related to the importance of the SR2S project include: 

• Cost Effectiveness (e.g., dollars per ton of emissions reduced or barriers removed) 
• Percent Local Match (e.g., $ existing funding / $ total cost) 

 
Goals, objectives, project requirements, and details of the application process are described 
under attachment A.   
 
Discussion: 
The first step to apply for these funds is to send a 3-page Letter of Interest to MTC by June 1, 
2010 that addresses each of the six scoring criteria.  Draft proposals will be handed out at the 
May 20 meeting for committee member review. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$500,000 of CMAQ will require a minimum 11.47% local match of $64,800 for a total project 
cost of $564,800. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that STA Staff submit a letter of interest to MTC staff for the SR2S Innovative 
Grant. 
  

7



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK. 

8



Climate Initiatives Program

Competitive Grants Guidelines

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION9



Climate Change: 
A Serious Issue for the Bay Area

Climate change refers to changes in the Earth’s weather

patterns, including the rise in the Earth’s temperature

due to an increase in heat-trapping or “greenhouse”

gases in the atmosphere. Greenhouse gases (GHGs) 

include carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, hydro -

 fluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, and sulfur hexafluoride

among others. GHGs linger for years, causing the global

climate to change. Human activities, namely the burning

of fossil fuels such as gasoline, diesel and natural gas,

are adding large amounts of GHGs to the atmosphere.

Global temperatures, precipitation, sea levels and the

frequency of some extreme weather are expected to 

increase, which in turn, will affect (in varying ways) pub-

lic health, air quality, agriculture, natural ecosystems, 

energy, coastal areas, water resources, wildlife and

recreational opportunities. 

Climate change is expected to significantly affect the Bay

Area's public health, air quality and transportation infrastruc-

ture through sea level rise and extreme weather. In the Bay

Area, the single largest source of GHG emissions is from

the consumption of fossil fuel by cars and trucks. Rising

temperatures related to climate change will result in more

smoggy days and associated respiratory and heart illnesses

— which will erode the dramatic improvements in Bay Area

air quality achieved over the past several decades.

Because the consequences of climate change are seri-

ous, the Bay Area needs to take aggressive action to 

reduce its transportation-related emissions, setting the 

example for the rest of California and for the national 

and international community. We must consider these

consequences throughout our air quality, transportation

and land-use planning, and develop innovative and 

effective strategies to reduce GHG emissions.

Our Regional Response

Time is of the essence for the Bay Area’s response to 

climate change. Our transportation and land use decisions

and actions can either help or hinder efforts to protect the

climate, and to this end, the Metropolitan Transportation

Commission (MTC), in partnership with the Association of

Bay Area Governments (ABAG), Bay Area Air Quality 

Management District (BAAQMD), and Bay Conservation

and Development Commission (BCDC), set aside a com-

mitment of $400 million in its Transportation 2035 Plan to

2 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m

Because the consequences of 

climate change are serious, the 

Bay Area needs to take aggressive

action to reduce its transportation-

related emissions, setting the 

example for the rest of California

and for the national and 

international community.

10



implement a comprehensive regional climate initiative. This

initiative focuses on individual actions, public-private part-

nerships, and incentives and grants for innovative climate

strategies.

The importance of the Climate Initiatives Program height-

ens with the development of a Sustainable Communities

Strategy (SCS) in the next long-range transportation plan

as required by Senate Bill 375. The SCS will lay out how

land use and transportation can work together to reduce

GHG emissions. Within this context, it is the aim of the

Climate Initiatives Program to fund innovative strategies

and evaluate their effectiveness in reducing GHG emis-

sions for purposes of informing the development of the

SCS. Furthermore, the Climate Initiatives Program aims

to lay the groundwork for new or emerging strategies

that can be replicated regionwide and can significantly

reduce Bay Area GHG and criteria air pollutants (such 

as ground-level ozone, particulate matter, carbon

monoxide, sulfur oxides, nitrogen oxides and lead).

Climate Initiatives Program

In December 2009, MTC adopted the New Surface

Transportation Act Cycle 1 Surface Transportation 

Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

Improvement (CMAQ) Project Selection Criteria and 

Programming Policy which, among other programs, 

includes the Climate Initiatives Program. The Climate 

Initiatives Program aims to test new strategies to reduce

transportation-related emissions and vehicle miles trav-

eled, encourage the use of cleaner fuels, and build a

knowledge base through evaluation that informs the

SCS. A total of $80 million is available to the Climate 

Initiatives Program.

The focus of this guidelines is on the two competitive

grants:

� Up to $2 million to implement creative Safe Routes to

School programs with the overall goal of significantly

reducing transportation emissions related to school

travel; and

� Up to $31 million for an Innovative Grants Program to

support a small number of high-impact, innovative

projects.

3C o m p e t i t i ve  G ra n t s  P ro g ra m  G u i d e l i n e s11



Competitive Grant Opportunities

Within the Climate Initiatives Program framework, the 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission, in partnership

with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District

(BAAQMD), Association of Bay Area Governments

(ABAG), and Bay Conservation and Development 

Commission (BCDC), is pleased to issue a single solici-

tation for two competitive grant programs focusing on

school-related emission reductions and innovative

strategies for reducing GHG emissions. MTC will 

administer these grant programs. A total of up to 

$33 million in grant funding is available on a competitive

basis to assist public agencies, businesses and com-

munity organizations implement innovative transporta-

tion-related GHG emission reduction strategies in the

following categories:

1. Innovative Grants — Up to $31 Million

Grant funding will be directed to support high-impact, 

innovative projects with the greatest potential to reduce

greenhouse gas emissions that can be replicated on a

larger-scale around the region. 

2. Safe Routes to School Creative Grants — 
Up to $2 million

As a complement to funding for the counties' Safe

Routes to School Program, grant funding will be avail-

able to implement creative school-related emission 

reduction strategies and determine their effectiveness

and potential replication around the region. 

Funding

The fund source for these competitive grants is federal

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement 

Program (CMAQ) funds. All projects funded through

these grant programs must meet certain federal fund 

eligibility and project delivery requirements. See Appen-

dix A for more details. 

In general, to be eligible for CMAQ funding, projects

must be transportation projects, programs and opera-

tions that help reduce criteria pollutant emissions, such

as alternative fuels, traffic flow improvements, transit

projects, bicycle and pedestrian activities, travel 

demand management, and outreach activities. Exam-

ples of projects that are ineligible for CMAQ funds 

include recreational bicycle facilities, transit subsidies

(including transit passes), and general planning studies

(major investment studies, commuter preference stud-

ies, modal market polls or surveys, transit master plans,

and land-use regulatory activities).

Program Evaluation

MTC, with consultant assistance, will conduct an 

evaluation of projects funded through these competi-

tive grant programs. Applicants are to propose a possi-

ble approach to evaluating the impacts of their project

and provide a cost estimate of the project evaluation in

their proposal. Prior to project implementation, MTC

and its consultant will review the successful sponsor’s

proposed approach. We will work with each sponsor to

further define data collection and evaluation methods

and assign tasks that can best be performed by the

sponsor versus those to be carried out by MTC and its

consultant. MTC expects to define the program evalua-

tion approach by late 2010 and implement the program

evaluation work plan starting in early 2011. 

4 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m
12



Application Submittal

All interested applicants are to submit to MTC a Letter of

Interest for the applicable competitive grant program. An

evaluation committee of regional agency staffs and others

will review the Letters of Interest, and may contact appli-

cants for more details and project clarifications. Based

upon its review, the evaluation committee will select a 

limited number of applicants with the most promising proj-

ects and invite them to continue the application process

by submitting a more detailed proposal for further evalua-

tion. Refer to each grant program's guidelines for more

details about the application and evaluation process.

All Letters of Interest and Proposals (if invited to submit a

proposal) must be submitted via email (preferred method

to save resources) or postal mail to the MTC Project

Manager as follows:

Ashley Nguyen, Project Manager

Metropolitan Transportation Commission

101 Eighth Street, Oakland, CA 94607

Re: Application for [Grant Program Here]

anguyen@mtc.ca.gov

Letters of Interest or Proposals received after the due

date will not be accepted.

5C o m p e t i t i ve  G ra n t s  P ro g ra m  G u i d e l i n e s

Timeline: Application and Review Process
Activity Due Date

MTC Issues Call For Projects April 30

Deadline for Letters of Interest to MTC June 1 @ 4 pm

Evaluation Committee Completes 
Review of Letters of Interest, and 
Invites Select Applicants to Submit 
Detailed Proposals

June 30

Deadline for Select Applicants to 
Submit Proposals to MTC for Further
Evaluation

July 30 @ 4 pm

Following the Evaluation Committee’s
Review of Proposals and Selection of
Projects, MTC Issues Draft List of Proj-
ects Recommended for Grant Awards

August 20

MTC’s Programming and Allocations
Committee (PAC) Reviews and 
Recommends Grant Awards for 
Commission Approval

September 8

Final     Commission Approval of Grant
Awards

September 22

13



Innovative Grant Program

Goals & Objectives

The Innovative Grant Program seeks to fund high-impact

projects that have significant potential to generate 

tangible greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions reductions

from transportation sources and serve as models that

can be replicated across the Bay Area region. This 

program will increase the region's knowledge base

about which strategies can most effectively reduce

emissions.

To achieve the goals of the Innovative Grant Program,

projects selected for funding should achieve as many of

the following objectives as possible:

� Measurably reduce emissions of GHGs and criteria

pollutants;

� Have the greatest potential to be replicated in other

parts of the Bay Area;

� Employ multiple approaches together, effectively 

layering them to produce synergy;

� Remove a substantial barrier — technical, financial,

policy or political — that impedes successful imple-

mentation of a new strategy; and

� Build more effective collaboration and partnership 

between public agencies, businesses and commu-

nity-based organizations for purposes of taking 

collective action to address climate protection.

Project Requirements

Projects must meet the following basic requirements in

order to be considered eligible for grant funding:

� Provide a clear connection between transportation

and air quality improvement, focusing on innovative

ways to reduce GHG and yield co-benefits for reduc-

ing criteria pollutants emissions from transportation

sources;

� Fall into one of the following project categories: 

a. Project tests the effectiveness of one or more of

the following three strategies that have potential for

reducing emissions but have not yet been sufficiently

tested for replication on a larger scale in our region:

(1) parking management and pricing policies, (2) 

accelerate effort to shift to cleaner, low-GHG vehi-

cles, or (3) transportation demand management; or 

b. Project is an innovative transportation project de-

rived from a locally-adopted Climate Action Plan or

plan-equivalent; or

c. Project is a “showcase” transportation project that

innovatively combines a number of strategies that 

together reduce GHG emissions;

� Clearly demonstrate the ability to fully implement 

activities funded by the grant within two years of 

executing the funding agreement; and

� Clearly defined methodology for project evaluation.

Grant Funding

Grant size starts at $1 million. Applicants are required 

to provide a match from a non-federal fund source not

less than 11.5 percent of the total project costs. In order

to leverage the impact of the federal funds, cost sharing

by multiple partners and a match of higher than the 

required 11.5 percent of the project cost are encour-

aged.

Eligible Applicants

Public agencies (with agreements in place to receive

federal-aid funding) are eligible applicants. Non-profit

501(c)(3) organizations, businesses and community 

organizations may also apply if they partner with a public

agency that is willing to sponsor the project. In such

cases, if a grant is awarded, the public agency will be

the grant recipient and can subcontract with the busi-

ness/organization to implement the project. The public

agency is responsible for meeting all requirements and

obligations associated with the use of federal funds 

and is accountable for implementing and delivering the

project. Successful grant recipients will work with 

Caltrans to meet federal-aid requirements in order to 

receive federal funds for the project. In addition, they 

are required to provide for regular and timely reporting 

of activities and results to MTC.

6 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m
14



Application And Evaluation Process

The Innovative Grant Program will follow a two-step ap-

plication and evaluation process that will be overseen by

an evaluation committee of staff from MTC, BAAQMD,

ABAG, and BCDC, and other evaluators as appropriate.

Step One: All interested applicants must submit a Letter

of Interest, including the following components (total of 3

page maximum):

� Identify the project title, name of applicant, project

manager, and contact information;

� Describe the proposed project and explain how this

project is innovative;

� Explain how the project will measurably reduce

greenhouse gas emissions as well as yield co-

benefits in reducing criteria pollutant emissions;

� Describe how the  project will significantly add to the

Bay Area knowledge base on strategies for reducing

transportation emissions;

� Describe how the project can be replicated at a

larger scale; and

� Identify the amount of grant funding requested and 

local match.

Step Two: The evaluation committee will review all Letters

of Interest and contact applicants, as needed, for additional

information, clarification, and/or modification. The evaluation

committee will then identify a small number of projects that

show the most promise and invite these applicants to sub-

mit a more formal proposal for further evaluation including:

a. Project Description: Identify the project title, name

of applicant, project manager, and contact information.

Explain the purpose and need for the project, state the

specific goals and objectives of the project and explain

how they help to advance the goals and objectives 

set for this grant program, describe the collaboration 

required to carry out the scope of work and the actions

that will be undertaken to achieve the objectives. 

Describe the results anticipated from this project.

b. Scope of Work and Schedule: Detail the

actions/tasks, work products, estimated completion

dates and key partners.

c. Response to Questions from Evaluation 

Committee: Provide a detailed response to questions

posed by the evaluation committee as a result of its re-

view of the Letter of Interest for this project.

d. Approach to Project Evaluation: Describe a possible

approach to how the project could be evaluated. Provide as

much information as available about the "target population"

for the greenhouse gas reductions, such as the number of

people potentially affected by the project (employees, park-

ers, transit users, etc.); existing trip length or mode share,

trip costs (parking or other), types of vehicles affected (cur-

rent types/gas mileage), etc.

e. Project Cost and Funding: Describe the major 

resources needed for this project (e.g., staff, consultant,

equipment, materials, etc.). Provide a detailed budget

that shows total project and cost breakdown for each

major task/action, including a cost estimate for the proj-

ect evaluation. Provide a funding table that identifies the

amount of grant funds requested, amount of local

match, and funding source for local match. Identify 

any cost sharing by multiple partners.

The evaluation committee will qualitatively evaluate pro-

posals using a high, medium, and low rating against the

following evaluation criteria:

� Level of Innovation

� Potential for Replication at a Larger Scale

� Quality of the Proposal

� Potential for Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions

(such as through mode shift, cleaner vehicles, re-

duced vehicle miles traveled, etc.)

� Cost Effectiveness

� Cost Sharing by Multiple Partners

� Percent Local Match

� Location in Priority Development Areas (PDAs)1: 

Upon the completion of the evaluation process, the

evaluation committee will recommend a program of proj-

ects for grant funding to MTC's Commission. The Com-

mission will review the program of projects and approve

the grant awards.

7C o m p e t i t i ve  G ra n t s  P ro g ra m  G u i d e l i n e s

1 See the ABAG website for more information about the FOCUS Priority Development
Area Program: www.bayareavision.org/ initiatives/prioritydevelopmentareas. html

15



Safe Routes To School Creative
Grant Program

Goals & Objectives

The Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Creative Grant 

Program seeks to fund roughly four projects with prom-

ising, novel approaches that can further best practices

in the SR2S field. These projects would serve as mod-

els which can be replicated across the Bay Area region

and clearly demonstrate the effectiveness of strategies

to reduce greenhouse gases related to school related

trips.

To achieve the goals of the SR2S Creative Grant Program,

projects selected for funding should achieve as many of the

following objectives as possible:

� Measurably reduce emissions of GHG and criteria

pollutants;

� Have the greatest potential to be replicated by other

Bay Area schools; and

� Pilot new, innovative strategies that further best prac-

tices in the SR2S field; and

� Remove a substantial barrier — technical, financial,

policy or political — that impedes successful imple-

mentation of a new strategy

Project Requirements

Projects must meet the following minimum requirements

in order to be considered eligible for grant funding:

� Provide a clear connection between transportation

and air quality improvement, focusing on innovative

ways to reduce GHG and yield co-benefits for reduc-

ing criteria pollutants emissions from transportation

sources;

� Serve as a model project for replication in other

school districts in the region, if successful;

� Include at least one of the 5 E's (engineering, evalua-

tion, education, encouragement, and enforcement) of

the Safe Routes to School Program);

� Any infrastructure project must be implemented within

a two-mile radius of a school;

� Clearly demonstrate the ability to fully implement 

activities funded by the grant within two years of 

executing the funding agreement;

� Describe a methodology for project evaluation; and

� If the project sponsor has previously been awarded

state or federal SR2S program grants, demonstrate

that the project sponsor has expended these funds in

a timely fashion.

Grant Funding

Grant size starts at $500,000.  Applicants are required

to provide a match from a non-federal fund source not

less than 11.5 percent of the total project cost.

Eligible Applicants

Public agencies (with agreements in place to receive 

federal-aid funding) are eligible applicants. Non-profit

501(c)(3) organizations, businesses and community 

organizations may also apply if they partner with a public

agency that is willing to sponsor the project. In such

cases, if a grant is awarded, the public agency will be

the grant recipient and can subcontract with the busi-

ness/organization to implement the project. The public

agency is responsible for carrying out all requirements

and obligations associated with the use of federal funds.

The public agency is also accountable for implementing

and delivering the project. Successful grant recipients

will work with Caltrans to meet federal-aid requirements

in order to receive federal funds for the project. In addi-

tion, they are required to provide for regular and timely

reporting of activities and results to MTC.

8 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m
16



Application And Evaluation Process

The SR2S Creative Grant Program will follow a two-step 

application and evaluation process that will be overseen

by an evaluation committee of staff from MTC, BAAQMD,

ABAG and BCDC, and other evaluators as appropriate. 

Step One: All interested applicants must submit a 

Letter of Interest that includes the following components

(total of 3 page maximum):

� Identify the project title, name of applicant, project

manager, and contact information;

� Describe the proposed project. Explain how this

project is innovative and addresses one or more of

the five “E’s” of the Safe Routes to School framework

that are applicable to the project (engineering, evalu-

ation, education, encouragement, and enforcement);

� Explain how the project will measurably reduce

greenhouse gas emissions as well as yield co-

benefits in reducing criteria pollutant emissions;

� Describe how this project will further best practices in the

SR2S field significantly adding to the knowledge base;

� Describe how the project can be replicated at a

larger scale; and

� Identify the amount of grant funding requested and

the local match source. 

Step Two: The evaluation committee will review all Let-

ters of Interest and contact applicants, as needed, for

additional information, clarification, and/or modification.

The evaluation committee will then identify a small num-

ber of projects that show the most promise and invite

these applicants to submit a more formal proposal for

further evaluation including:

a. Project Description: Identify the project title, name

of applicant, project manager, and contact information.

Explain the purpose and need for the project, state the

specific goals and objectives of the project and explain

how they help to advance the goals and objectives set for

this grant program, describe the collaboration required to

carry out the scope of work and the actions that will be

undertaken to achieve the objectives. Describe the 

results anticipated from this project.

b. Scope of Work and Schedule: Detail the actions/

tasks, work products, estimated completion dates and

key partners.

c. Response to Questions from Evaluation 

Committee: Provide a detailed response to questions

posed by the evaluation committee as a result of its 

review of the Letter of Interest for this project.

d. Approach to Project Evaluation: Describe a 

possible approach to how the project could be evalu-

ated. Provide as much information as available about

the “target population” for the greenhouse gas reduc-

tions, such as the number of people potentially affected

by project (students, school employees, parents, etc.);

existing trip length or mode share, trip costs (parking or

other), etc. (see Bay Area Climate Initiatives Program

summary for more details on program evaluation)

e. Project Cost and Funding: Describe the major 

resources needed for this project (e.g., staff, consult-

ant, equipment, materials, etc.). Provide a detailed

budget that shows total project and cost breakdown for

each major task/action, including a cost estimate for the

project evaluation. Provide a funding table that identifies

the amount of grant funds requested, amount of local

match, and funding source for local match. Identify 

any cost sharing by multiple partners. 

The evaluation committee will qualitatively evaluate pro-

posals using a high, medium, and low rating against the

following evaluation criteria:

� Level of Innovation

� Potential for Replication at a Larger Scale

� Quality of the Proposal

� Potential for Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions

� Cost Effectiveness

� Percent Local Match

Upon the completion of the evaluation process, the

evaluation committee will recommend a program of

projects for grant funding to MTC's Commission. The

Commission will review the program of projects and 

approve the grant awards.

9C o m p e t i t i ve  G ra n t s  P ro g ra m  G u i d e l i n e s17



APPENDIX A

Programming Policies and 
Requirements

Climate Initiatives Program grants must address federal 

requirements listed below.  MTC staff will be discussing

these requirements further with project sponsors in

greater detail, once the Commission adopts the final

grant program.  However, it is helpful for grant applicants

to be aware of what these requirements entail prior to

applying for grants. For more information and questions,

contact Craig Goldblatt at 510.817.5873.

Transportation Improvement Program 
Inclusion and Resolution of Local Support

After the Commission awards grants to project sponsors,

the grantee must submit a completed project application

through MTC's Funding Management System (FMS), in 

order to include the project in the Transportation Improve-

ment Program (TIP). A project may not obtain federal funding

until it has been added to the TIP. Additionally, the sponsor

must submit a board adopted resolution of local support. 

A template can be downloaded from the MTC website using

the following link: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/STP-

CMAQ/STP_ CMAQ_LocalSupportReso.doc

Air Quality Conformity

Prior to funding any project, it is the responsibility of MTC to

make an air quality conformity determination for the Trans-

portation Improvement Program (TIP) in accordance with

federal Clean Air Act requirements and Environmental Pro-

tection Agency (EPA) conformity regulations. MTC will evalu-

ate the impact of the TIP on regional air quality during the

upcoming 2011 update of the TIP later this year. 

Environmental Clearance

Project sponsors are to comply with the requirements 

of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public 

Resources Code Section 2l000 et seq.), the State 

Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (l4 California

Code of Regulations Section l5000 et seq.), and the

National Environmental Protection Act (42 USC Section

4-1 et seq.) standards and procedures for all projects

with Federal funds.

Project Screening and Compliance with 
Regional and Federal Requirements

Projects must be consistent with MTC’s long-range 

regional transportation plan, Transportation 2035, and

be able to obtain federal grant approval on a timely ba-

sis.  In addition, project sponsors must adhere to direc-

tives such as “Complete Streets” (MTC Routine Accom-

modations for Bicyclists and Pedestrians, emphasizing

the consideration and accommodation of bicyclists,

pedestrians, and persons with disabilities when design-

ing transportation facilities); and the Regional Project

Funding Delivery Policy as outlined below; and provide

the required non-federal matching funds. 

Federal Project Eligibility

Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funding applies

to new or expanded transportation projects, programs,

and operations that help reduce emissions. Eligible project

categories that meet this basic criteria include: Transporta-

tion activities in approved State Implementation Plan (SIP),

Transportation Control Measures (TCMs), public-private

partnerships, alternative fuels, traffic flow improvements,

transit projects (facilities, vehicles, operating assistance 

up to three years), bicycle and pedestrian facilities and

programs, travel demand management, outreach and

rideshare activities, telecommuting programs, intermodal

freight, planning and project development activities, 

Inspection and maintenance programs, magnetic levitation

transportation technology deployment program, and 

experimental pilot projects. For more detailed guidance

see the CMAQ Program Guidance (FHWA, November

2008): http:// edocket. access.gpo.gov/ 2008/ pdf/ E8-

24704.pdf

10 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m
18



Local Match Requirement

A project funded with CMAQ funding must meet the 

requirement that a project sponsor contribute a non-federal

local match of no less than 11.47 percent of the total proj-

ect budget. Caltrans will reimburse up to 88.53 percent of

the total project cost on a reimbursement basis.

Fixed Program and Specific 
Project Selection

Projects are chosen for the program based on eligibility,

project merit, and deliverability within the established

deadlines. The grant program is project specific and the

CMAQ funds programmed to those projects alone. The

STP/CMAQ Program funding is fixed at the programmed

amount; therefore, any cost increase may not be cov-

ered by additional CMAQ funds. Project sponsors are

responsible for any cost increases or additional funding

needed to complete the project including contingencies.

11C o m p e t i t i ve  G ra n t s  P ro g ra m  G u i d e l i n e s19



Regional Workshops

MTC and the BAAQMD will host regional workshops to

provide prospective applicants with an overview of the

Bay Area Climate Initiative's competitive grant programs

and the application and review process. Note that fol-

lowing grant approval, MTC will host a project funding

and delivery workshop in fall 2010 to familiarize grant re-

cipients with the federal aid and funding processes.

Central Bay

Tuesday , May 11 from 2 pm to 4 pm

Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter — Auditorium

101 Eighth Street, Oakland 94607

Peninsula

Thursday, May 13 from 10 am to Noon

SamTrans — Auditorium

1250 San Carlos Avenue

San Carlos, CA 94070

North Bay

Friday, May 14 from 10 am to Noon

Transportation Authority of Marin

San Rafael Corporate Center — Tamalpais Room

750 Lindaro Street, Ground Floor

San Rafael, CA 94901 

MTC Contact Persons

Applicants are encouraged to contact MTC staff if they

have questions about grant application requirements or

wish to discuss potential project ideas in advance of sub-

mitting an application. For the Safe Routes to School 

Creative Grants, contact Craig Goldblatt, Project Manager,

at 510.817.5837 or by email at cgoldblatt@mtc.ca.gov.

For the Innovative Grants, contact Ashley Nguyen, Project

Manager, at 510.817.5809 or by email at

anguyen@mtc.ca.gov.

For more information about transportation, sustainability

and climate protection, please visit

www.OneBayArea.org.

   

12 C l i m a t e  I n i t i a t i ve s  P ro g ra m
20



Agenda Item III.A 
March 18, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: February 17, 2010 
TO: STA SR2S-AC 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: SR2S Project & Program Status 
 
Background: 
STA staff routinely update the Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee (SR2S-AC) on the 
project and program status of Safe Routes to School projects and programs in Solano County. 
 
Discussion: 
Below is project information regarding all Safe Routes to School related grants in Solano County 
since 1999.  Solano County agencies have completed about $1.4M in SR2S projects in the last 
ten years and are currently working on about $2M in SR2S projects and programs. 
 

Completed SR2S Projects in Solano County since 1999 
 

Agency Project Name Grant Type Grant 
Funding 

Status 

Benicia Robert Semple Elementary School; 
sidewalks and crosswalks 

State Cycle 2 
FY 00/01 

$144,000 Complete 

Dixon SR 113 & C Street flashing 
crosswalk and bulbouts 

STA Pilot 
FY 08/09 

$90,000 Complete 

Fairfield E. Ruth Sheldon ES and T. C. 
McDaniels School; sidewalks 

State Cycle 5 
FY 04/05 

$53,100 Complete 

Rio Vista D.H White Ele, Riverview Middle 
School, Rio Vista High School; 
install traffic signals 

State Cycle 1 
FY 99/00 

$131,500 Unknown 

Solano County Benjamin Franklin Middle School 
(Vallejo); sidewalk improvements 

State Cycle 2 
FY 00/01 

$59,400 Complete 

Suisun City Crystal Middle School; multiple 
improvements 

State Cycle 1 
FY 99/00 

$386,298 Complete 

Vacaville 22 radar speed signs State Cycle 3 
FY 02/03 

$178,200 Complete 

Vacaville Eugene Padan Elementary School; 
sidewalks 

State Cycle 2 
FY 00/01 

$190,645 Complete 

Vacaville Will C. Wood; Peabody & Marshall 
improvements 

STA Pilot 
FY 08/09 

$190,000 Complete 

   1,423,143  
 
 
  

21



In Progress SR2S Projects in Solano County 
 

Agency Project Name Grant Type Grant 
Funding 

Status 

Benicia 4 Radar Speed Signs STA/BAAMQD 
FY 2009/10 

$39,300 Under construction 

Fairfield 10 Radar Speed Signs STA/BAAMQD 
FY 2009/10 

$98,200 Under construction 

FSUSD & Suisun 
City 

Crystal/Cresent School Non-
infrastructure 

Federal Cycle 1 
FY 06/07 & 07/08 

$150,000 In Progress 

Suisun City 4 Radar Speed Signs STA/BAAMQD 
FY 2009/10 

$39,300 Under Construction 

Rio Vista Riverview Middle School; 2 radar 
speed signs 

STA Pilot 
FY 08/09 

$20,000 Under Construction 

Suisun City Crystal MS and Crescent ES; Class I 
path 

State Cycle 7 
FY 06/07 & 07/08 

$900,000 In preliminary 
engineering.  Fully 
funded by 2012. 

Vallejo Steffan Manor ES State Cycle 7 
FY 06/07 & 07/08 

$130,460 Preliminary 
Engineering 

Vallejo 10 Radar Speed Signs STA/BAAMQD 
FY 2009/10 

$98,200 Under construction 

Vallejo Springstowne Middle School 
(potentially relocated to Hogan 
Middle School) 

State SR2S Grant 
FY 2008/09 

$496,750 Vallejo to reapply for 
Cycle 9 funding at 
Hogan school site. 

   1,972,210  
 
STA Safe Routes to School Program: Non-Infrastructure Program 
Education, Encouragement, Enforcement & Evaluation 
As of January 2010, the STA contracts out SR2S program and safety coordination services with 
the Solano County Department of Public Health’s “Health Promotion and Education Bureau”.  
Robin Cox, Tracy Nachand, and Nazlin Huerta will be providing SR2S program services to the 
STA for the next two years, which begins with the Spring 2010 program. 
 
The STA has funding for 20 schools to participate in Spring 2010 program (March-June) and up 
to 85 schools in 2010-11.  The program has been advertised to prior participating schools on a 
first-come first serve basis.  Tracy Nachand will briefly present his progress on organizing the 
Spring 2010 program. 
 
On February 10, 2010, the STA Board authorized a contract amendment for Fehr & Peers to 
complete 5 additional SR2S maps in the cities of Dixon, Vacaville, and Rio Vista for the 
following schools: 

• Dixon, Anderson Elementary 
• Rio Vista, Riverview Middle School 
• Vacaville, Cambridge Elementary 

• Vacaville, Foxboro Elementary 
• Vacaville, Markham Elementary 

 
Draft maps will be available by mid-June and Final maps will be available by the end of July. 
 
  

22



Agenda Item V. B, C, D. 
March 18, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: May 18, 2010 
TO: STA SR2S-AC 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: Information Items B, C, and D 
 
SR2S Student Travel Surveys 
In April and early May, STA staff coordinated emails and letters to principals and school 
administrative staff to request that teachers across the county complete student travel surveys. 
 
The STA compiles travel to school surveys conducted by teachers using the “National Safe 
Routes to School Student Arrival and Departure Tally Sheet”. Program participants are required 
to conduct these surveys.  For just two days between May 25, 26, or 27, teachers take five 
minutes to ask their classes two questions: 
 

• “How did you arrive at school today?” (read out possible answers, tally raised hands) 
• “How do you plan to leave for home after school?” (read out possible answers, tally 

raised hands) 
 

This survey information will be compiled into a FY 2009-10 report, which will be part of grant 
source reporting forms, such as the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s (BAAQMD) 
required annual report forms for Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Regional Grants. 
 
Caltrans SR2S Engineering Project Grants 
On April 15, 2010, Caltrans announced a call for SR2S projects.  The amount of funding 
available for Cycle 9 is $24.25 million and is contingent upon being included in the 2010/11 
State Budget Act.  STA staff is only aware of Vallejo’s Hogan school site project grant 
application.  Applications are due by July 15, 2010.  For letters of support from the STA, 
requests & draft applications are due to the STA by June 10.  The STA SR2S-AC will review the 
application on June 17 at their regular meeting and the STA Board will take action on a letter of 
support for the project on July 14. 
 
SR2S Summit Draft Agenda 
On April 14, 2010, the STA Board  authorized STA staff to review the potential to place a SB 83 
$10 vehicle license fee on the November ballot.  Three areas are being evaluated to be part of the 
fee: 1) Street Rehabilitation, 2) Senior & Disabled Mobility, and 3) Safety and SR2S Programs.  
To discuss how each city is doing with SR2S issues, the STA is proposing to hold a SR2S 
Summit in late June or early July.   
 

23



The format would not be a conference for school principals or volunteers as originally discussed 
with the SR2S-AC at prior meetings, but instead would be a panel discussion and set of 
presentations to better understand how each community in Solano County is coping with SR2S 
issues in the face of local city and school district budget cuts, such school closures and school 
bus program cuts.  We will also hear about the success of building projects and programs. 
 
Brief presentations will be made by city and school district staff.  Invited participants will be city 
council members, and school board members, school principals, parents & PTAs, public safety 
staff, and public health staff. 
 
Below is a draft agenda for your review: 
 

Solano Transportation Authority (STA), Safe Routes to School Summit, June/July 2010 
DRAFT AGENDA 

8:30 a.m. 
 
Registration 

  
9:00 a.m. Welcome & Introductions 
  Jim Spering, Solano County Supervisor, District 3 (Fairfield, Suisun) 
  Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director 
  
9:20 a.m. Introduction to Safe Routes to School Projects and Programs  
  Sam Shelton, STA Project Manager 
  Tracy Nachand, Solano County, Health Education Specialist 
  
9:40 a.m. Panel I: Community Presentations on SR2S Issues & Progress (10 mins each) 
  City of Benicia, Benicia USD 
  City of Dixon/ Dixon USD 
  City of Fairfield / Fairfield-Suisun USD (Fairfield focus), Travis USD 
  City of Rio Vista / River Delta USD 
  City of Suisun City / FSUSD (Suisun focus) 
  City of Vacaville/ Vacaville USD, Travis USD 
  City of Vallejo/ Vallejo City USD 
  
10:50 a.m. Break 
  
11:00 a.m. Panel II - Audience Discussion:  Overcoming Barriers to Implementation 
  Dee Alarcón, Solano County Office of Education, Superintendent of Schools 
  Frank Hartig, City of Benicia Police Department, Traffic Unit 
  Jeff Knowles, City of Vacaville, Deputy Public Works Director 
  Mike Segala, City of Suisun City Councilmember 
  Robin Cox, Solano County, Health Education Manager 
  Rodney Nelson, FSUSD, Facilities Planner 
  
12:00 p.m. Lunch 
  
1:15 p.m. Panel III - Audience Discussion:  Future SR2S Efforts and Available Funding 
  Sam Shelton, STA, Federal & State SR2S Grants 
  Jim Antone, Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District, Air District Grants 
  Daryl Halls, STA, SB 83 
  
1:45 p.m. Closing Remarks 

 

24


	ITEM
	ACTION ITEMS
	FY 2010-11 & 11-12 SR2S Project & Program Funding
	Recommendation:
	MTC SR2S Innovative Grant Proposal 
	Recommendation:
	Recommend that STA Staff submit a letter of interest to MTC staff for the SR2S Innovative Grant, as described in Attachment A.
	INFORMATION ITEMS
	SR2S Project & Program Status
	Informational
	SR2S Student Travel Surveys
	Informational
	Caltrans SR2S Engineering Project Grants
	Informational
	SR2S Summit Draft Agenda 
	Informational
	ADJOURNMENT

	SR2S-AC Agenda cover 05-20-10.pdf
	ITEM
	ACTION ITEMS
	FY 2010-11 & 11-12 SR2S Project & Program Funding – Pg. 5
	Recommendation:
	MTC SR2S Innovative Grant Proposal – Pg. 7
	Recommendation:
	Recommend that STA Staff submit a letter of interest to MTC staff for the SR2S Innovative Grant, as described in Attachment A.
	INFORMATION ITEMS
	SR2S Project & Program Status – Pg. 21
	Informational
	SR2S Student Travel Surveys – Pg. 23
	Informational
	Caltrans SR2S Engineering Project Grants – Pg. 23
	Informational
	SR2S Summit Draft Agenda – Pg. 23
	Informational
	ADJOURNMENT





